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On 10/12/2022 | reminded Det. linuma of what he already knew, that being the
difference in responsiveness between a civilian query and a formal interagency support
request, the latter having a higher level of obligation and timely responsiveness:

Now that you have the new information in my new statement, | ask you to formally refer HPD case #22-267050 and related HPD cases #22-154047 to the
FBI by close of business tomorrow. You state you have a cyber crime suspect. Excellent. All the more reason to refer my federal whistle blower cases to
the Federal Bureau of Investigation. Please do not ask me to contact the FBI on my own. You are well aware of the difference in responsiveness between
a civilian query and a formal inter agency support request. HPD Detective Chol had no problem referring my cases to the FBI six years ago with nowhere
near the evidence you have before you now.

| stated "Please do not ask me to contact the FBI on my own. You are well aware of the
Based on the cumulative total of evidence you have in hand now, will you refer my two cyber rime cases to the Honolulu Field office of the FBI by close

of business tomorrow, or not? All | need to know is yes you will or no you will not.

ﬂimerence in responsiveness between a civilian query and a formal interagency support
ahalo,

Ricardo Finney

Det. linuma did not answer again.

On 10/13/22 | asked Det. linuma if he would formally refer my hacked encrypted cell
phone international and other cybercrime cases to the FBI:

From: Nikon <Nikon@ precisionphotography live>

Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2022 3:22 PM

To: linuma, Thomas S <tinuma@ honolulu.gov=

Subject: Fw: | Have Your Hacked Armadillo Phones/Please Contact Me For Return

CAUTION: Email received from an EXTERMNAL sender. Please confirm the content is safe prior to opening
attachments or links.

Aloha, Detective linuma...

| returned to the Kapolei Station at 8:00 this morning after receiving a call explaining | need
to sign the HPD form for the encrypted phone statement along with the signature of the
receiving officer. | understand my information was sent to you shortly thereafter.

| forwarded my most recent attempt to contact Mr. Noy or a staff member at
Armadillophones.com. No one replied to date.

Please advise by close of business tomorrow f you will formally refer my international and
other cyber crime cases to the FBI.

Ricardo Finney
Digitally signed by

Ricardo Finney
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